

Beiurt, Lebanon +961 70820881 +31 645216177 meg.d02@gmail.com

BIOGRAPHY

I'm a freelance graphic designer and recycle concept painter from the old streets of Beirut. I have work experience in web -graphic design & social media. I love to travel and spend quality time with my husband and son. I'm always ready to be involved in any problem-solving task in any required field.

f /Marwa gk

/Marwa Ghandour

/Marwa El Ghandour

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCER GRAPHIC DESIGN

MEG | 2011 - PRESENT
Projects are mostly logo design, idendity and
birthday packaging required by individual events.
Photography and video editing.

WEB DESIGNER & SOCIAL MEDIA
SOFTIMPACT | JAN 2012 - JUN 2012
Designing web pages and entering cms through the backend. Administrating many social media pages. Logo design and animated banners.

INTERNSHIP

IB2 | OCT 2011-DEC 2011

Logo deisgn, e-banners, greeting cards..

ASSITANT IN THE GD DEPARTMENT

LEBANESE AMERICAN UNIVERSITY | 2007-2012 Helping students, organizing exhibitions and events, arranging appoitments and meetings. Perfoming daily office requirements... (reference MRS Marie Therese Kassab)

GRAPHIC DESIGN

AL-WALID GC LAU-MUN | 2010-2011

Designing posters, name tags, placards, brochures,

- Contributing in the layout design of "The young diplomat" Magazine (official MUN magazine).

ARTWORK CONCEPT

ROCKNPAINT

Handmade concecptual product design. Treating fashion as a piece of art.

EDUCATION

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Lebanese American University - Class 2012

Conceptual design - 3D designs workshop Packaging design from scratch GRADUATE

Saint Anne De Besancon - Beirut, Lebanon

School Diploma - Baccalaureate

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Born in Lebanon. My native language is Arabic. Learned French and English at school. I've been learning hungarian since 2017.







HUNGARIAN 40%



BONJOUR!

SZIASZTOK!

HELLO



Beiurt, Lebanon +961 70820881 +31 645216177 meg.d02@gmail.com

WORKING SKILLS

Softwares: Microsoft office, Adobe illustrator, Adobe photoshop, Adobe premiere, Adobe indesign, Flash, 3d max, Final cut pro, Dream Weaver, Adobe acrobat, Adobe after effects, cms entering data from backend, photography, video editing.

Personal: Creative, organized, team work, fast learner, exploring new ideas interested in packaging design...

Rocknpaint: Recently working on a Art recycling concept through jackets, bags and shoes. Giving a new life to old, used, forgotten items in your closet.

The page is available both on facebook and instagram #Rocknpaint

RIDDLE

WHAT DISAPPEARS AS SOON AS YOU SAY ITS NAME?

Looking forward to HEAR from you